DATE: June 16, 2021

TO: Jeanne Snider, Assistant City Attorney Il

FROM: Brian McNabb, Traffic Signal Supervisor B\l\
SUBJECT: Damage Cost Report — Lindsey Street and George Avenue

On June 14, 2021, a pedestrian pedestal pole located on the southwest corner of Lindsey
Street and George Avenue was damaged in a vehicle accident. A responsible party has been
identified on the attached collision report #2021-00035047. Listed below are the costs
associated with the necessary repairs that were performed.

Material Cost

If reimbursement funds are received, please have them deposited in Account No.
10550223-43212. Should additional information be desired, please advise.

BM/kc

\—E)j 1 — ea square base assembly @ $132.25 $132.25
2 — ea pedestrian signal head @ $166.00 $332.00
g 1 - ea pedestrian signal indication ®  $130.00 $ 130.00
Total Replacement Cost $594.25
@ Labor Cost Breakdown
} j J. Hartley 2.00 hr/s reg. @ $28.07 $56.14
N. Hemesley 2.25 hr/sreg. @ $23.79 $53.53
@ B. Holdaway 0.50 hr/s reg. @ $26.72 $13.36
(A) Subtotal $123.03
Supervision/Miscellaneous Time Cost
K. Coffin 1.00 hr/s reg. @ $18.72 $18.72
B. McNabb 1.50 hr/s reg. @ $40.22 $60.33
@ J. Short 1.00 hr/s reg. @ $44.84 $ 44.84
(B) Subtotal $123.89
Total Labor Costs (A} + (B) $246.92
Equipment Time Cost Breakdown
Unit 626 1.50 hr/s @ $15.00 $22.50
1 Total Equipment Time Costs $22.50
@ TOTAL CHARGES $ 863.67
O/

Shawn O’Leary, Director of Public Works

David Riesland, Transportation Engineer

Jami Short, Traffic Engineer

Barbara Andros, Revenue Collection Supervisor
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Lindsey Street and George Avenue  Case # 2021-00035047

Prepared June 16. 2021 Brian McNabb

06-14-2021: Norman PD reported that a pedestrian crosswalk sign had been damaged.

06-15-2021: Found that the pedestrian pedestal pole had been damaged on the southwest corner.
Took photos of damaged equipment, secured exposed wiring. picked up equipment for repairs.
Replaced one square base assembly. two pedestrian signal heads. one pedestrian signal indication
and reinstalled assembly at the intersection.

Josh Harlley 2.00 hours / reg
Nick Hemesley 2.25 hours / reg
Bob Holdaway 0.50 hours / reg
Unit 626 1.50 hours

06-16-2021: Compiled information and prepared damage cost report.

Brian McNabb 1.50 hours / reg

Materials Cosi:

I each Square Base Assembly $132.25
2 each Pedestrian Signal Head @ $166.00 each $332.00
| each Pedestrian Signal Indication $130.00

Total §$ 594.25



